



JOHN DUNNE

Profile

Experienced Chief Executive of Irish not-for-profit organisations. Currently Chief Executive of Family Carers Ireland. Past President of Eurocarers. Main carer for my mother since my father's death in 1986 until her own death in January 2024.

Career History

2010 – date Chief Executive, Family Carers Ireland/The Carers Association
2008 – 2010 Cinneadh Teoranta (Organisation Development Consultancy)
2001 – 2008 Chief Executive, Chambers Ireland
1997 – 2001 Chief Executive, South Dublin Chamber of Commerce
1989 – 1997 Chief Executive, National Youth Federation
1975 – 1989 Civil Servant (mainly Ministry for Foreign Affairs)

Appointments and Directorships

President *Eurocarers AISBL* 2013 – 2018.
Member of Ireland's National Economic and Social Council 2001 – 2010.
Chairperson of Irish Branch of the ICC Court of Arbitration 2001 – 2008.

Qualifications

1999 MBA, Smurfit Business School, University College Dublin
1997 Post-Graduate Certificate in Evaluation of Public Services, Brunel University, London
1985 MA, Trinity College, Dublin
1981 BSc (Public Administration), Trinity College, Dublin